OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

P.O. Box 1293

ALBUQUERQUE, NM 87103

PHONE (505) 824-3650 FAX (505) 924-3660
WWW.CABQ.GOV/ CLERK

KATY DUHIGG, CITY CLERK

December 3, 2019 Certified Mail Article Number:
David Bearshield

Albugquerque, NMER

Re: In re Bearshield, BOE-05-19

Dear Mr. Bearshield:

The Board of Ethics has fined your campaign $1,100.00 for failure to file six (6) campaign
finance reports and failure to attend the mandatory Board of Ethics meeting on November 1,

2019. Please find the Board of Ethics’ Order enclosed.

The fine is due on December 30, 2019. Please contact Miriam Diemer at (505) 924-3650 to set
up a time to come in to make the payment.

Please be aware that you may not use campaign funds to pay the fine — payment of fines may
not be included as an expenditure, an in-kind donation, or other contribution for the campaign.

Please also be aware that you are still responsible for filing the Campaign Financial Statement
due on December 5, 2019 until you deliver a report to the City Clerk stating that: (1) There are
no outstanding campaign debts, (2) All money has been expended in accordance with the
provisions of Section 4 Article XIII of the Election Code, and (3) The bank account has been
closed. If you do not submit your December 5 filing, you will subject to additional automatic
fines.

incerely,

aty Duhigg
Albuquerque City Clerk

Cc: John Grisham, Election Auditors, Board of Ethics and Campaign Practices





